MINUTES MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL JUNE 26, 2012

PRESENT: MAYOR, MARILYN C. NIXON

LEX ORR

ALVIN POWELL RUSTY LEONARD HARRY PARMLEY

The regular monthly meeting of the Monteagle City Council was called to order at 6:00 pm by Mayor, Marilyn C. Nixon.

Following the prayer and the pledge of allegiance, Alderman Parmley made a motion to approve the minutes of May 29th, special meeting June 19th and BZA meeting June 19th. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

POLICE DEPARTMENT – Chief Virgil McNeese gave a brief report and made the council aware that he will be having overtime in his department over the holiday.

FIRE DEPARTMENT – Chief Kelly Layne reported that he has 15 volunteers on the department. He discussed the parades and events for the 4th of July. Alderman Parmley made a motion that on July 7th College street will be blocked to Central street and Central will be blocked from College to the back of the 911 building. Alderman Orr seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

PLANNING COMMISSION – Their meeting has been changed to July 10, 2012.

UTILTIY – The position of Utility manager is open at this time. We will have a visit from the TDEC Commissioner in July.

PARKS & REC. – The Old Timers softball game will be rescheduled.

MINUTES
MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL
JUNE 26, 2012
Page Two

ALDERMAN – Alderman Parmley stated that there were public hearings held on the restriping of the street through town and the citizens did not attend these meetings. The lane changes were done for a safety and the betterment of the town. The speed limit did not change and it is safer for walkers and bikers. There was a meeting with TDOT and they stated that they didn't know why it had been changed to a four lane in the first place.

OLD BUSINESS

SECOND READING OF BUDGET 2012-13 – Alderman Orr made a motion to approve the budget on second reading. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed on roll call vote 5/0.

SECONDED READING OF ORDINANCE 04 – 12—Alderman Orr made a motion to pass Ordinance 04-12 on seconded reading. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

SECONDED READING OF ORDINANCE 05-12 – Alderman Powell made a motion to pass ordinance 05-12 on second reading. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

CITIZENS HEARING

Mr. Willie Ladd would like someone to look at the road going to his home, the stop sign at Indigo Lane and the drain that was put in. Mayor Nixon stated that a form will need to be filled out and they would be glad to have the proper people look into these problems.

Mr. Charles Rollins thanked the council for the minutes being on the webpage, but the last three months of 2011 are not there. He made a request for a certain letter and the Mayor told him to fill out the form and we will be

MINUTES
MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL
JUNE 26, 2012
Page Three

glad to give him the copies. He had several questions about the New Sewer plant. The council answered all of his questions.

The calendar of events was read and the meeting adjourned at 6:35 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mayor, Marilyn C. Nixon

Debbie Taylor, City Recorder